Budgewoi Public School

P&C Meeting Minutes

Tuesday 10th February 2015

Meeting opened 9:25 am

Attendance: See sign on book

Apologies: Madeline Clenton, Mel Baker and Leanne Faber.

Minutes: There are no minutes from the previous meeting to confirm, as such, they will be provided

at the next meeting.

Business Arising: Nil

Correspondence: Resignation from Jenelle Theodore was tabled and read. Fundraising and

catalogues were tabled and discussed. Moved: Annie Seconded: Carolyn

Treasurer's Report: See attached. Moved: Carolyn. Seconded: Paula.

Canteen/Uniform Report: See attached.

Sophie asked about putting uniform ordering onto the web site to lessen and eliminate the need for people to leave the service windows, to attend to uniforms. This was agreed and authority was given.

Sophie also enquired about selling 'Jaffles' in the canteen. This was also agreed upon.

Sophie enquired about the Canteen Network Meeting on the 18th March 2015. Sophie will be attending, as will Alison. Need to find a replacement for Sophie on this date.

The locking of the security door, at the back of the canteen, will be tested out. There was some discussion around the 'WHS' issues. This will be trialled. New girl's skirts were tabled and unanimously voted out. **Moved:** Carolyn. **Seconded:** Annie.

Principal's Report: Kerry said that the student's have settled in well and that final numbers should be in today. There are twenty six classes now, rather that the anticipated twenty four classes. This is to keep classes smaller. This is possible as funding was available.

There were building works during the holidays. The COLA roof was fixed (\$40,000) and the bi-fold doors between 14R /2WB is now a solid wall. New whiteboard and notice boards need to be installed.

Tiles in disabled toilet need to be repaired or replaced. The toilets will be closed on the 13th of March until the 17th of March 2015. \$5,00.00.

Kerry talked about the fact that the P&C were looking for a project this year. Some suggestions were an outdoor shade sail; covered walkways to canteen from quad and pergola to classes that do not have a covered walkway at a cost of \$25,690.00. Kerry indicated that this might be the project for the

P&C this year. Kerry also reminded the P&C that volunteer's need to fill out the prohibited person's form, available in the office.

The current OASIS is being replaced. It will take a long time before this will be 'perfect'. However, it will give students' the ability to access our own school library, other school libraries and public libraries from school and home computers. Kerry said there were expressions of interest for a 'Light house' trial and Budgewoi Public School will be the first to trial it on May the 18th 2015. This being the case, BPS, will be the experts to teach other schools in 12 weeks.

The financial side of OASIS will be rolling into schools in Term 3.

General Business:

Discussion of P&C Executive roles.

Michael Shelley discussed and asked for support of a fundraiser for the Environmental Club on the 21st of February at First Choice, San Remo/Northlake's. Michael also indicated that he was able to assist the school in fundraising efforts.

Annie alerted the meeting, and Kerry in particular, that book club had available \$200.00 or more available in rewards to spend and enquired how this might be best spent. Kerry suggested that this might be best spent buying 'books for rewards' for students'. ANNIE IS GOING TO LOOK INTO THIS.

Meeting Closed: 10:10am